
cntcr.r'lD II OJ SBIIOAL OOWI!t.LOlfS TO m: li"DL1'IIJ.m) 

BY VEBiouts 

Oorltente: 

StllfABf lmCOlfD OP nG lmHirR MJ!Z:lltO 

Held at the Palata clea Ratione, Geneva, 
on lbl4ay, 29 Ausuat 1949, at 2 .30 P ••• 

CaJSil1BBA.i'.tCit 0"8 llBAft PIOIISIODS FOR I!fSXRl'IOll 
Ill A COliVllm:OB OK 1I>AD AIQ) !C.OO:R 'l'l\AliSPOm 
PBPAli:D BY 'l'BE ICOJI)K[C cotiCISSIOW :ron :KtJR)P.I 
(It. 4 o:f the Conte:nDoe ABenda) (Conti.Que4) 

Annex 8 (ContinUed) 



E/OOU.S/O.II./SR.S/Bev.l 
Page2 

CONSID::!:RATION OF DBAFl' PROVISIO~ Felt lltSERriON IN THE CONVENTION 
ON mAD AlfD M.Y.l'OR TRANSPORT ?.RE.PARED BY THE ECONOMIC COMMISSION FOR 
EUROPE (Item 4 of the ~onference agenda) (Document E/COlUf .8/3) 
(Continued). 

Anne:;: 8 (Continued) 

Mr. CIIARIDTEAUX (Belgium) 1 Rapporteur, drew the ~ttention of 

the Committee to the draft (Document Wlf1/2/49) 1 prepared by the 

Working Group, of Section I (Braking) of Annex 8, and suggested that 

it might be examined pare.gre.ph by pe.ragraph. 

Clause (a) : Braking of s1nG}.e motor ve~cles ~ther than motor cycles. 

Firat parag-raph. 

Mr. CRARLOTEAm: (BelGium) 1 Rapporteur, pointed ou.t that the 

first paragraph was identical with the oriGinal. draft, excrept that it 

introduced the condition that brakes should be efficient under any 

condi tiona of lo.:.ding on any up-31'8dient or down-gradient. 

Mr. w .G. BUNT (United Kingdom) suweeted that I in the 

interest of simplification, the para.c;reph mi:;ht end at the words 

"any conditions" 1 the words deleted beins understood, by implication, 

by the expression "in any oonditions11
• 

·ranee pointed ott that such a ceneral 

formula might give rise to misunderst30d1ng1 and was in favour of' the 

more precise ~rord.irig proposed by the Working Group. 

Mr. CHABLOTEAUX (Belgium), Rapporteur, asked whether the 

United Ktngd.om representative would be prepared to withdraw his 

proposal in Vie\., of the 1 fact that a number of representatives in the 

Worlcing Gr-oup had expressed the desire for a core precise text. 

Mr. w.G. HUNT (United Kingdom) aGreed to withdraw his 

amendment. 

The first paragre.pq was ·adopted in principle without amendmen~. 

/Second. paragraph 





fi3ure should be included at all. 

Mr. von HI!:Mirnr (Netherlands) observed that tests on emergency 

brakes had been carried out in Belgium by Belgian and Netherlands 

technicians. It had. been found that a new motor lon"Y of United States 

manufacture could not be held by its brakes on a gradient of more. 

than 1~ per cent ,.rhen carrytits its maxill\u:n load, and the quarterly 

inspection of Dutch buses showed that the ·emergency brakes of machines 

in se~ice could only be guaranteed on ~diehts not exceeding 1 0 per 

cent • The po\orer.ful emeraency brakes of Austrian and Swiss motor 

buses were exceptional. In the ca.se of heavy mtor vehicles in 

regular service, the efficiency of the emergency brakes ·could not 

be counted on on UIJ-gra.d1ente of over 1' per cent. In practice, 1 t 

had been found impossible to make such brakes eff~cient on gradients 

of more than 10-12 per cent. 

Mr. RAAFIJ\UB (S~·rit:teriand) appreciated that the whol.e 

matter ~-tas one of considerable difficulty, since coun.trtes lrith 

mountain roads had aom~.rhat different problema, In s~ritzerland it was 

compulsory for the bra.l\:es to be capable of stopping a vehicle on an 
up-g:re.dient of 15 per cent. During 1948, more thati 500,000 foreign 

vehicles had entered ~·ri tzerland including over 50,000 motor bll.ses and 

lorries 1 the latter keeping me.inl;r to the mountain roads. 

a Govel'llmOnt rou.ltt therefore , =refol' a provision which made it 

compulsory for the brakes of mbtor vehicles in international traffic 

to be capable of preventing the rotation of the wheels of the vehicle 

on a gradient, up or down, of 20 per cent, and of being capable of 

bringing the vehicle to a standstill on a gradient, up or d~rn,. of 15 

per cent. 

Mr, VTI:ZZANI (Italy) considered -that, il'J. the interests of 

safety, a figure of 20 per cent should be adopted. 

Mr. EGERTON (Austria) felt it was not desirable to make a:ny 

reference to the percenta3e gradient . Re could not even accept the 

proposed figure of 20 per cent, since a number of secondary roads in 

Austria had gradients exceeding that figure 1 and there -t-ras no .... ray of 

obliging motor vehicles to keep to roads with less steep gradi~ts ·. 

/Mr. DAUVERGNE 



*'· ratWaiM (~J • ._ .. .U, ~ tn ~ \t 
wu 4Dwft that t1'Ma 'b'zell8a .. , 1Mt ..... of lao.\Aias a Tehtcl.ll 

a gndtent 1 up or down, of 20 »er cent; be could accept the f'18ll1'e 
of 15 RSr cent in the interest of reaobills unanimi t,-. 

Mr. 'fll'.J(8 (tl11oa ot South Mr!ca) considered tbat no 

JVte_.. ahcMtl4 be .a. to "tiM ,_,.i*p pB4~era:t 1n the toure.'h 
pa~, -"ic:nale~ aa s s~ atiJtl].ation vu ..._ in the 

til"Bt ~~ vbioh aeN1y requtncl br--a to the etf'1c1ent oa 

steep ~ 1 1tha'be'Yer their srad18nt. · 

Mr. V.G. lltDT {ll11ted. XinSdom) et~ au.pportecl. the v1• 

~sed 'b7 the. South Afl"1caa repres.entative. 

Mr. Q"aAl.&O'SAUX: (BeJ.aiua), DapJo:rttMJr, ~ tbat, u 

sene~ CJOD11t1ona relat11'e to 'b.rma,.. 1Dclud.acl1n the tiwt 
pare.erapll 1 the fourth J&ragra.pb 111sbt 'be bt'Ouaht to • end at \De 

·uo:rda 11MChBD1~ act1or1• 1 tlie rwa1Dler of the eer:a:tencct beta& 

aal.eted. 

Mr. Bil.llUtfJj (A.uatx-1&) aUed whether the pro.,iaioDa of tM 

f'oU%'tih paregmpb. ~ 1nteDtecl to apply to botb up sQd down 8PIIilo.f!8!JA! 

altemat1Te sectiODS of.,. Auetr!on X08ds ~ up .. Sft'd1entlt ot 
cent aad doin patients of 32 per cent. 

Mr. OJIAatt:)!IAtll (Be~ua), ~r, pointed Cftlt ~ 

~10M of the timt J&l'881'8pJl we:re intmded to appq to bath Ul' 

dowil 81'&di•ts. 

Dt caant! ~MJW. • tlD'...,.. m.R!1!91J.l.• nta! 
~ mNft4i,!t - "*''• !t: .. lllltt ... b1'!9R~· ... ..,'IR! dP.ta s&aigl qt •t.-..'l'!m at V't jpyjsn,w, 

. .,.,,. 



E/OOD J3/C .II/SF. .8/P.e'f .1 
Page .S 

Mr. CKARLO'mAUX (Belgium), Rapporteur, dre\., the attention of 

the Committee to the proposal made by the Cz~choelovak representative, 

that some reference should be made to the fact that braking surfaces 

must be permanently connected with the wheels of the vehicle in such a 

way as to prevent their being disconnected by means of a clutch, 

gear-box or free~rheel. The reason for that proposal vrae that some 

Tehiclee used an AR-axle gear system which could be disconnected by 

-the driver, but which immediately renewed contact when the gear 

lever was released. 

Mr. DAlJVEEGNE (France) did not consider that the addition 

of' the word "permanently" improved the text to any extent. All that 

was necessary was to indicate that there should be no possibility of 

disconnecting the brakihg surfaces and the vtheele of the vehicle. 

The CHAIJJ.iAN .speaking as the ~presentative of hie countr.r 

replied that he did not insist on his amendment. 

Mr. II.G. llUDT (United Kilf@d.om) and Mr. J .ll. HUNT {United 

States of America) vrere in favour of deleting the lrhole of the sixth 

paragraph. 

Mr. von HEMERl' letherlande) observed that when the problem 

had been discussed by a ~onference of designers of motor vehicles 

and by the International Standardization Organization such a provision 

bad been regarded as essential, as there would otherwise be a d.anger of 

motor vehi~lee being built with breUces which could be disconnected. 

Mr. EGERI'ON· (A\lstria) vras anxious that the pa~ph should 

be retained in the interests of road safety. 

lf.&r. J .H. HUNT (United States of America) pointed out that 

some vehicles we~ fitted "1-rith an over-drive in the ·rear axle, and 

oould not therefore confonn etrtetly '.rith the provisions of such a .. . 
requirement •. · 

The CHAIRMAN obse:Ned that a type of car mifP1t be designed 

in "!-rhich \rhenever t"t>ro wheels "!.,ere disconnected from the braking surfaces, 

the -other two were ilrmediately connected there"ith. 



• {lellf I -l1011--
~ mpt ,. .,.snoa.llJ aii41t4 to ..... ,..... -.. .. 

reeosair.e4 tiatt the7 JI!Bht be cli~tet ... tar!~. 

Mr. J .ll. Jltll'.r (li11ted States ot A.r1ca) po1nted out t.11at . . . 
aerrtce babe ,.. tlle v.,- b.a. v1r10h OOQJ.4. ao'tt be G.111C01me;MI: 

becMu ~ to 

Pl1~18 ..... OD ~ ; ~,_ 

ootaiM eo 'bocarroW.. fte .., •• ~ dealt.v1th ~IJC11&...l: 

aurf'-.... ... .... at ~ the two pal1S(3Z'aptla -.tua:J 1~ . . ' ' . . . 
CODtJ1ateQt ,. t)antore necte•UJ. 

• I • • 

Mr. OJIA'Rt,()BAU[ (Belc1•), aanorteur, IJOiD-684 out· t11at 1 

,.. poeelble, !:so ~~' the ~ ~~ at tba 1DDer .a. or *--
~ a1,eJ a.u. to t11e utt.-\lal ( • ') ~ 
!bat Mtbo4 vaa ..... fa ~to -.~ace· $8 "~ ot taaa ~ 
In tu.~, hoveTa~ the pomt .. a.W.C\ecl .S..t: ~ .,.t tJie .1J01•t .-• ..: . . . 
t.be cardaD llllatt entered 1lhe 4:1tte:rential, 1n which oaae the Midi• 

of d.liiOOIDtOtlOA colll4 not be ~ .. . · · . . . 

• .... (Auatria) pointed ~ut \hat 1f' the aUth 

pa~ ... .-A• IIIJil~ ap,lr 1D .....s. ----
ldsild'·-»•• 
JAI:h'tlll-llllba 

... . . . ' 
.... "fOD .. ... (BRIIN'l-'8)·. ft8P8te4 tbat the •Uttl . 

~ abo~ be. ft""W'rdad ., ... ·• iftli-.ate t.bat· bl'8kias .. -..w 
wu,l4 ~-.,. eemaec'ted rith.~'MUoJ.,ea tn aucb a 'tta7 t.lat ~·

oeul.d not )!' 418eonneoWA1 exoq\·~~ · ·· 

' . 
, . .: ' 

. . 
. ' . 



Se"f8Jlth paragraph 

Mr • w ,G .•. BUlfl' (Uhited iiDgAdm) suggested. that the seventh 

paragrkph be cleieted in ita entirety, since the words "or attached 

through parte not ·liable to failure" rendered it almost meaninglesfl, 

aillCe it was impossible to guarantee such infalltbUi ty. 

Mr. DAUVERGNl!l (France) was tn favour of retaining the 

&e'Nllth paragraph, perticularly as the words quoted by the United 

X:illSdom representattve somewhat evidenced the scope of ita application, 

and allowed the possibility of the use of braking devices other than 

those directly attached to the wheels, a proviso which he felt to be 

entirely necessary. 

Mr. CB.A:i.J:Ol'EAUX (Belsium) 1 Rapporteur, asked the United 

Eingdom representative to which category of brakes he would assign 

those who·ae braking surfaces were at the inn~r end of the driving 

axle next to the differential ( 1 sortie du dif'ferentiel'). 

Mr. w.G. HUNT (United Kinsdom) replied that such a system 

was known as a transmission brake. 

Mr. CllARLOTEAIJX (Bel.siWl) 1 Bepportuer, asked whether 1 t 

would be desirable to w1 thhold from vehiolea W1 th transmission brakes 

the right to circulate in international traffic. 

Mr. W.G. BUNT (United Ki:ogdom) stated that he did not wish 

to penalise vehicles with brakes at the inner end of the drivi~ axle, 

and which therefore complied only Y1 th that part of the seventh 

paragraph to ,which he had raised objections in his first intervention. 

However he was still in favour of deletiiJg the whole paraeraph. 

Mr. ~ (Be].eium), Rapporteur, asked why, it the 

United Kingdom representative did not desire to penalise such 

vehicles, be was -~ble to accept the latter part of the paragraph, 

which had been specifically .tnserted in recognition of the fact that 

certain vehicles were fitted with such a braking system. 

Mr. w .G. l!UNT (United Kingdom.) explained ti:!at transmieaion 

brakes were prone to fail. The retention of the latter part of the 

paragraph would irremediably weaken the conditions laid down in the 
' 

first part. 

/Mr. ICOOORLIN 



IM'I4liailll. ·~ 1'11b_.. or-. ... •••u••.,_• 
vi~·~·· 

Mr. V • ..., (tillte& ,.,.,_) B»l1e4 'bllat aucb brtlk1.as 

eu.r.rao. wera v1"11&1.17 41ft0~ to t111e- wll.eela of the 

.... ftiUeA 

1 .. 4ilda$J;ft to ecoep\ tJae Mxt U 111 atooa. 
~ ·~\14 )e 110 41ft1cultr m a-4Qpt181 it. 

:rta~~ 

Mr. MUftiitti (~) wu \ID&ble \o \lndeNtd ,.,., -l~ 

alx».J.lcl liRe beea inol.uded 1n tJle clause deal.:1Qs with tall.aw. 

!ftut7 -~ ot q1.111Je a 4itf'e'!WAt c~ter, .a ahoul4. ~.a.. 

hn«taa of "articulated veh1clea" • 

'f'Oil ·~> .... vt\h tiM J'Naft 

~ ~ JI!O'fi.ttt.ooa ra\at1 .... to .--tl'ltilen -~ 
t-..rU'l'WCl to claue (a}. So tv u 'b-.. tOJt t:r.Uen 
- OGIHI1Ure4 tl!lat tJie1 I!JllouJ.A lie\ - l.fea1; two vMela II 

Mr. BUIC..wJCM&I (:n-s) waa in favour o"t ntats~Sas 

cl.auae ('b) tlJI& PJQrta1.ou :relatills to .-.-trau.:ra • 

.._ (~) · atat.d. t.Mt; ·accot'lttW te 

IH'talU. of an aa-ff1culaW taf4le, a .--ttsU.r wtth 
'- ,.~ to fa~ ~ ... dlld.tl· 

Wtdtt•, 

..... to ., -----

... 



DAU,_II (J'r8D4el ei;&W be coul4 ._.. to eDIIIIIPtlDS 

... ....-1-.L.&.CJ.,.,.. ot le8a thtlft '150 kae' tl'CII tJie obl.taation ot lww~ 
fllclattc bzekea, on ocmdi tion that tbeil' !adeat vet.sh1i did !JOt exceed 

the UDl•den wet.sht of the clraw1Ds vehicle so that the bra.kins• 

J.Ve wu exerted OD two-thirds ot their cOJiblned weight. 

Mr. J .L lD8'l (lh1te4 States ot .Aaer1ca) said that the J'reDch 

10881 cft&te4 oert&lil d1tt1cult1es tor hia. ~ cont:rol of mtor· 

Cl.ea vaa a •tter tor t1le authorities at each of: the States ot the • 

on. !blrtr-ai% had ao tar ~ed upon a unltom code1 .wbel'ebt onl.y 

. .,...._.,. ~ 1,~ lba • .a..~.,.... _....t baa Cltft'11.lts brabs. 

-. poeaibla that the Seaate JdSht aooept the 10 per cet 1Doreaae 

t'bat f'1Sul'e which the adoptloll "'r the pemtsalble aaxiiua we1sht ot 
,-o lrp. 1n~1Ted. He doubted, lloveftr, whether it would be pnparecl 

to accept the ts.pr. ot 1 1 000 kgs. It the htsher f1pre were adoptod, 

reared tbat he miSht be obliged to request that ~el'a1Ce to /raneX 

8 be pemtasive. . 

Hr-. DllNP*I'IC (:rranoe) aakecl ..-tber United States les1alat1on 

~14 down~ t1%ed ratio betweea tt. Sgbt at the t:Nilor aD! t1aat fit 

t1ut 41Wr1Ds Tebicle. 

Mr. J .11. BtB'l (thited States of -.rica) stated that there 

-.. ~ legal stipulation of that aart 1n hiq CKDD.try. ID view ot tbe 
!!!!!!!!:~~ • erase veisht of A1ler1cEm motor Yeb1clea, tbe max:lma wen 18ftll 

~- tra11eft ea4 asai-tmUers attached to paeaeoser cal"a ot 1,,00 lba • 

.Ur cl1d not 1D pzaot1oe exceec1 two-th1.rds of the unladen we1sht 

tile clraw1Ds Teh1ole. 

Mr. llA.Ufllildll (haDce) po~tecl out that traa the safety angle . 
1ibe ODlJ 1Jap)rtlct point waa the ratio between the total ve18bt of the 

taats.on aa4 the wes.pt on the wheels on vh1cl& the b:l!'8k1DS effort 
. ' 

Mi. V.G. l1tlr.r (thlted rmpoa) stated that 1n his oouutrr 
flftlrl tn1ler the tml aden weight of. which exceeded 224 lbs. 1 that was, 

JIIIINX1•te~ J.OO kss., bed to be fitted with brakes ~ In accepting . . . 
figure ot 7,0 Jcsa., his GoTel'mllllmt bacl made a conoea~;i1on1 be;voad . . . 

!Whtoh it wu not pNpared to go. • 

/Mr. Ton liDCD!t 



Mr. von liEMER1' (Nethe:t1afids} was in tavour of the figuft of 

750 kgs. 1 since the higher fisure woUld make 1t difficul.t fox- a number 

of countries to adhere to Anne~:: 8. 

Mr. RAAFlAUB {Switt.erland) accepted the figure of 750 legs., 

and was also in favour of a ]ilrovision making brakes essential where 

the maximum laden vej,ght exceeded two-thirds of the unladen weight of 

the drewing vehicle. 

Mr. J .H. mm (United States of 1\merica) accepted: the figure 

of 750 kgs. on ~ondition that the laden wei(5ht of' the semi-txailer did 

not exceed half the Unladen 1re'J.sht of' the drawinG vehicle. 

The Committee am;eed t~~trai,Aera hav1ns a ;22:tmissible 

~imum w~_isat e~dJ:nG 120 ~-· sh0uld ~ll,.tted with bi'akes if t~ 

max:imUpl.laden weight exceeded J!f:lf ~p:e !54a.den ,.,.eitet of the d~llins 

vehicl~. 

Accordinpl,y •• the 11ol'k1zl& Gro~ was 1nstruc_ted to submit a. net-r 

jiext for the _first apd second mz~hs of cl;!uee ,(b). deleti'Qfj 

~fe~nce to tp.e French p~;poW. tor a l,OOO,_kss. permissible ma.xil!!! 
'\o;e!Ght. 

Third paragraph (1) 

Mr. CHABIDTEAUI (Belgium) 1 Rapporteur 1 .recalled that the 

Czechoslovak representutive had suggested the max~ a figu·re of 

41 000 kge • as .the lowel~ limit of the permissible .wei{lht of trailers 

for the purposes of this paragraph. 

Mr. \I .G. RUNT (United Kinsdom) preferred the original figure 

of 31 5JO kgs. :Jven that figu21e went farther than the relevant United 

Kingdom reau:lation8 1 in which the permissible-- weight of trailers f18.S 

2 l/2 tons 1 that was 1 roushly 1 21 500 kge. He felt that it would be 

da.ngerous to increase the figul'e. The important . thing was that trailer 

f1 tted with overrun brakes was always dependent on the brake perfol'DII!IIlOct 

of the drawing vehicle. 

Mr. von IIEMERr (Netherlands) pointed out that the fisure ot 
31500 kgs. had: been reached as a result of mutual cottoessiona. It was 

a comp:romise solution 1 and it "10uld. therefore be unrealistic to expect 

Governments to accept the hi&ler figure of 41 000 kgs.; his own could 

/certainly 



I 

...,_1Dl.J' Dot 4o ao. 1'JJe MrfrMi!lc •teht ot 3,500 ltcB· ._. ~ a 

oca.a1darable cme tor an overrun w.D •o r.aiat. 

Mr. D. .. ~ (J'Nnoe) we aJ.ao &DXioue tbat a Dlltual.l.T 
acoeptabl.e f16are sllould be eel.eo~. 

Mr. CBAmDl'EAUX (BeJ.siua), Bam»arteur, sussested tlJat 1 sinCe 

IIG ... at:f.CD ha4 been a&t 'blat tlle l'Z'O)Oee4 f1pre of 3,500 Jr:ae. 
'llilolld be recbloed, 8Z1d few :repr&MID'b&t1Yea m:ppcrted the tipre ot 
~1000 )rsa., the COIIIIIIit'bee m1sbt in ~1Daiple adopt tho former. 

It'!!! eo yreed. 

J'aarth p!irasraph 

Tbe Ccaa1'btee AAcmted t!J! fourth l!il'!§l'!l)h in Finoii)le• 

'11tth~ph 

Mr. CBABIDmAUX (Jel81ua) , Rapporteur, asked vhetber the 

C-.1ttee cauld eDAarae the SUB88atian ot tl3e United States repreaentat:f.ve 

tJat t:railers or aead.•trail.era ahml4 be t1t:tecl with a deTice 

b1e ot autaaat1~ &JPl11ns the brake it the.T beciiiiiO 4etacbe4 

1l1aUe 1n mticm. 

Mr. R."..AJ'LAlJB (Sritzerlaud) asked whether tbere wre ~ 

Mr. DAI19l!mXI!: (F1"ance) atate4 tlat altldlgh the uae at semi

~· vas V1c1al.J' preYal.ent 1n J'rance 1 he ~ not heard ot aaT cues 
qt auch accidents. 

Ml'e ~ (JeJ.sium) I BaJPQl"teur I pointed OU:t t!Jat the . 

tc~~mecti.DS 4eT1oe ot 18m1 .. tra1le:ra vas in every case. fitted Y:f.th a satetor 

leek, and total a.tac~t •• Ter.Y rare. ~vas _leas daopr Qt 

.-ch 1111 eDntual1t.7 tl8D at ~he failure ot e:rJ7 other part ot a 110tor 

1eJd.cle. 

Mr. J .R. liJliT (t1nited state a at Allerica} said tlat althon_sh 

1i!le Bappol'teur had raiaed a val,id point apinat his amena.nt 1 he was . 
oam;pelled to point 011t that acoardizas to the resulaticm laid clown in . . 

/t'bla tJnited 



---!fto ................... ~. 

taaa irlto aooa.t, .._ • 
.. _.._.._ .. IU ... Y.ltb 

..... .,.. ... u .. tiftioal , aliMI

....... herlaD.ll ~HaUilMw ~ zroea. aet'etf• 

.ltblt.A18: (!elcba) 1 la»Jdd-.. 1 cCMi&lreA. ttM 
~ ol*'~~• .. 



Mr .. 1.1:. llht'.r (~:ted Bta'bet ot s.ra.) stl&'bed that he 

ow.l4 not e;tve .,_ op1n1CI1 .em 'bll8 mtW vithollt ~1or cona\lltaticm with . 
otbe:t' eJ;Perta on his clel.eaatian. Their vien would no &mbt be 

1J:Jfl:tlenced 'b7 existing l"ee;lll&tions 1n Canada, s:tnce it w.s chietly 

Ccte4San traile:;.•s and semi-trailers which entered the United states of 

.berica. 

~ . Mr. ·w.G. liJl'f.r (~ted X1i;1&tJp1\) po~ted ou.t that no reference . .. 
!fU ....a. 1n the World.xJs ~ ~ ,~o jVle ~t submitted by tlle 

'O'Pited D.ngdDJa delegation (doOUJIItrit 'Mill/26/49) to the effect that 

av.t_catic braJd.ns devices sbo11l.q ~ be. --.cJe obl1gatQr7 fCIJ! caravans and 

11&ht J.usgap-trail.ers, lJe lJ4I»ecl ith&t $1 thO revised text reference 

YCUld be mde to that a~ eo -that ,.it oOilld be discussed at a 

later staee. 

It was weed to def!£ ~ cU~sion on tlle fifth .pga§raph. 

Cla11se (c) Braki'ng ot m:'ticulated vehiclea and combinations ot motar• 

vehicles and trailers. 

lfo ccament. 

Mr. von BEMEnT (lfether.lands) pointed out that, -contra:cy to , 

.De tfCrltl:DS 1 'De COilS1Q.ere maliOr- . 

qcles should be equipp~d with two brakes, one act:tns on each Wheel. 

-·---
•a : 

• "1 

·: 

' 


